

Saint Paul AA Intergroup Representatives' Meeting Minutes, June 17, 2008

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 (see attendees below)

The Primary Purpose of Intergroup was read by Mark K.

May minutes were approved and accepted. 1 correction: Val attended the meeting.

Treasurer's Report. Diane E. A) April contributions \$3141; Sales \$5872—above budget for the year. ; Group contributions were \$2488. Thanks to the groups who contributed this month.

Office Report -- Tom N. – A number of new items from AA World Services: (see available list) GSO Preliminary Report copies available. Obituary for Ben D. has provoked checks to be sent to the office which we can not accept. Checks will be returned with an explanation.

Website Report – Jonathan- Usage page report completed “Website Usage Stats.” Updated that says when Intergroup was corroborated. 579 weekly meetings. Please help keep us up to date by communicating new meetings and events.

Outreach Program – No Report- Patty will update Jeff

Night Owl Report – Patti M. Database sheets are incorrect. Please make sure coordinators are updating the list by calling Tom or emailing list to Patti. The New Orientation Meeting will be held on June 28th from 10-12 (coffee and donuts provided.) We need more people for backup and have some open shifts available.

Intergroup Events.

- Intergroup Open House will be held Saturday, June 21st; Flyers distributed.

Old Business. None

New Business. None

Group Announcements- Maplewood Annual Picnic – Potluck BBQ, Prizes, Speaker. Midway Garage Sale 11 AM June 20-22. Alano Society in Minneapolis Old timers meeting August 2nd 1PM-3PM.

Concept Review Mark K read the pamphlet (next month Julie)

Mock Report (next month John)

Closed with the Responsibility Statement and Lord's Prayer.

Attendees:

Angela S-Midway	Donald B.- Main Idea Tues 8PM	Jeff H- Board At-Large	Mark K. Board At-Large	Val L- Back to Basics, Burnsvile
Barb H-Highland #11	Ellen H-Mahtomedi 12x12/Amigos III	Jeff T- Board Advisor	Mary Jo N. – Board Alt Chair	Tom L-Hazelwood
Betsy-Happy, Joyous,Free	Garth M- Defogged Mens	Jon C- 3 rd Edition	Patti M-Night Owl Co- coordinator	Barb-Great Hope WBL
Bill S-l'grp Volunteer	Jan B- McAlester/Plymouth	Jonathan- Web Servant	Tom C-Shrw 12x12	Cyndi C. Great Hope WBL
Diane E-Board Treasurer	Jeff C- Summit Hill	Julie M-Basic Text	Tom N- Office Manager	Taylor B. Women's Basic Text

Next Meeting: Tuesday, July 15th. Same place, same time (7:30 PM)